
APRC Special Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 2 
 

 
AGENDA FOR SPECIAL BUSINESS MEETING 

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 
September 6, 2023 

Council Chambers – 6 p.m. 
1175 E Main St 

 
To attend the meeting or to provide public input, see public participation instructions on page 2 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a) APRC Study Session – August 2, 2023 
 

III. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

IV. PUBLIC FORUM 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Commissioner Committee Assignments 
 

VI. DIRECTORS REPORT 
VII. BUSINESS 

a) CIP Discussion (Informational/Possible Action) 
b) Commissioner Seat #1 Selection Process (Action) 
c) Commissioner Seat #1 Selection (Action)  
d) Lookahead Review (Direction to Staff) 

 

VIII. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS/STAFF 
 

IX. UPCOMING MEETING DATES 
a) Ashland Senior Advisory Committee—September 11, 2023 

• Ashland Senior Center—3:30 p.m. 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to ORD 192.660(2)(e) an executive session will be held after the Special Business Meeting to deliberate with 
persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APRC Special Meeting Agenda - Page 2 of 2 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 
Administrator’s office at (541) 488-6002 (TTY phone number (800) 735-2900). Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I). Parks Commission meetings are 
broadcast live on Channel 9, or on CHARTER CABLE CHANNEL 180. Visit the City of Ashland’s website at www.ashland.or.us. 
 
 
 
Public Participation Instructions 
 
This meeting will be held in-person in Council Chambers 1175 E. Main St. Those who wish to provide oral testimony must attend the meeting 
and fill out a speaker request card. The public can view on Channel 9 or Channels 180 and 181 (for Charter Communications customers) or live 
stream via rvtv.sou.edu - select RVTV Prime. 
 
Written testimony will be accepted via email sent to tara.kiewel@ashland.or.us. Please include “Public Testimony” in the subject line. Written 
testimony submitted the Tuesday before the meeting by 11:00 am will be made available to the Parks Commissioners before the meeting. All 
testimony will be included in the meetings minutes.  
 
 
 

http://www.ashland.or.us/
https://rvtv.sou.edu/
mailto:tara.kiewel@ashland.or.us


 

APRC Regular Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 3 
 

 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

August 2, 2023 
Electronic Meeting – 6:00 p.m. 

 
Present: Commissioners Landt (Chair), Eldridge (Vice-Chair), Adams, Bachman, Lewis; Deputy Director Dials,  
Senior Service Superintendent Glatt, Interim Parks Superintendent Sullivan, Analyst Kiewel 
 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER 
Landt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

II. PUBLIC FORUM 
None 

 

III. VACANT APRC COMMISSION SEAT APPLICATION PROCESS 
Landt told the commission that APRC has a vacant Commissioner seat, Commissioner Eldridge has resigned Seat #1 effective July 31, 2023, 
and will assume the role of Interim Director as of August 21, 2023. The seat needs to be filled within sixty days. Landt is recommending using 
the same process from the last vacancy with a two-week application period then conducting interviews. Landt suggested after the interview 
process to have the Commissioner vacancy decided in a Business Meeting.  
 
Adams stated that he would like to have time to review the interview questions. The Commission will discuss any changes to the interview 
questions at the next meeting.  

 
IV. BUTLER PEROZZI FOUNTAIN PLAQUE REQUEST 

Dials introduced the chair of The Ashland Parks Foundation (APF) Mike Gardiner.  APF is proposing to place a plaque at the Butler Perozzi 
Fountain location that would commemorate the restoration project the foundation is currently raising funds for.  

• APF has been doing community outreach by tabling at the 4th of July and City Band concerts  
• Fundraising goal of $800,000 and have currently raised $428,950. 
• Currently there are three plaques at the Buttler and Perozzi  
• A $10,000 donation is being proposed to have the donor’s name on the plaque. 
• This is a nonstandard plaque that will require Commission approval.  
• Would like to let donors know that names would be added to the Fountain plaque after the restoration project is completed.  

 
Landt stated that the restoration of the Fountain is estimated to cost $600,000 with the additional $200,000 to be set aside for ongoing 
maintenance.  
 
Bachman asked if this would incentivize higher giving. Gardiner said that with previous campaigns this has been a successful strategy. 
Bachman stated that this is a common practice with fundraising campaigns.  
 
Lewis stated that this is coming to the Commission early in the process to get approval. This could be the last plaque we need with the addition 
of a maintenance fund.  
 
Adams stated that this makes sense as a fundraising strategy and is a standard of major fundraising campaigns. This is consistent with the 
plaques already at the Fountain and is happy that there is a maintenance fund included with this campaign. 
 
Landt is supportive of the project but is concerned that this plaque is in perpetuity and advocates for a larger gift to be on the plaque. Adams 
would like to have a conversation in the future regarding threshold levels for donation and plaques. Lewis added that the ice rink is named after 
the Rotary because of their donation and that each project is unique and wouldn’t want to limit donations for projects. Instead they should be 
taken  on a by case basis.  
 



 

APRC Regular Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of 3 
 

Gardiner said he understands that this is a nonstandard request and understands that the Commission would like to set parameters. The APF is 
working on the fundraising and needs incentives to be able to secure larger donations. The goal is to complete the fundraising by the end of the 
year.  
 
Landt stated that the Commission will make a decision at the next meeting. 
 

V. CONVERSATION CLUSTER SEATING PROJECT 
Glatt gave a presentation to get feedback about the Conversation Clusters proposal. 

• In April 2023, staff presented details of a grant application to the AARP Community Challenge to create “conversation clusters” seating 
in parks. AARP did not fund this application.  

• This is a modified proposal.  Former APRC Director Black had set aside $6000 in funding from APRC’s CIP budget to fund 
conversation clusters.  

• Potential locations staff is recommending for conversation clusters include:  
o A set of 20 stacking chairs in Lithia Park bottom green, at front west corner.  
o A semi-circle of three 5’ benches in Garfield Park  
o A circle of 4 fixed wooden 6’ benches in Glenwood Park 

• The concept is to do publicity and get feedback from the community regarding location and the concept of the project. 
 

Adams asked about the current CIP funding due to the property acquisitions. Landt stated that CIP will need to be modified and will come back 
to the Commission in September to discuss possible reallocation. This is a small project with community support.  
 
This item will come back at the next meeting for possible action.  
 

VI. DISCUSSION REGARDING RESTRICTIONS ON ALCOHOL IN PARKS 
Dials presented a draft of recommendation for Alcohol in Parks restrictions.  

• January 27, 2020, the Commissioners approved the recommendation for a municipal code change to 10.68.090 Intoxicating Liquor 
Prohibited as presented by staff, including amendments presented in the staff report. The motion included that it would not go to the 
City Council until the Commissioners have reviewed and approved the rules and guidelines.  

• Then the Covid-19 pandemic occurred, and our work and progress were sidelined. As part of the current Biennium goals, the 
Commission seeks to “support opportunities for community building through programs and events in our parks, open spaces and trail 
networks that celebrate art, music, sports and nature.” A proposed change to the alcohol policy would support that goal. 

• This will need to be reviewed by the City Legal Department. 
• Staff is looking for feedback about locations, and types of events that we would allow alcohol. Perimeters of when security to be 

required and define size of events and fees.  
• Staff is recommending that we use the OLCC guidelines for events. 

 
Bachman said we are already limited with enforcement and has concerns adding to this. Dials said that Medford requires security for events. 
Bachman wants to make sure we have insurance requirements and permits. Dials said we already require general liability insurance for events, 
and this would require a liquor liability as well. 
 
Adams explained that there are three kinds of alcohol use in public spaces, sale of alcohol at events, serving alcohol and open container. 
Adams suggested that the commission consider the sale of alcohol first. 
 
Lewis said we already have exceptions with the Calle Guanajuato and Oak Knoll Golf Course and thinks that we could expand the existing 
policy.  
 
Adams would like to see the policy include any Park. Bachman would like to see it limited to Parks that have adequate facilities.  
Dials said that this is important for sponsorships for events and could help ease the burden on businesses and organizations to raise money. 
The next steps is to bring to the Commission for further review at another meeting.  



 

APRC Regular Meeting Minutes - Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

VII. LOOKAHEAD REVIEW 
Dials reviewed the Lookahead with the Commission 

 
VIII. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS/STAFF 

 
I. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7.26 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
Tara Kiewel, Administrative Analyst  
 
 
 
 



. 

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

                340 S PIONEER STREET   •   ASHLAND, OREGON 97520 
 
   COMMISSIONERS:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
    Rick Landt              Leslie Eldridge  

Jim Lewis                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          Interim Director 

Jim Bachman  
Justin Adams 

            541.488.5340 
    AshlandParksandRec.org 
   parksinfo@ashland.or.us

 STAFF MEMORANDUM  
 
 
TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioners  
 
FROM: Leslie Eldridge, Interim Director  
    
DATE: August 31, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT: Commissioner Committee Assignments 
 
 
 

 
One item needs acknowledgement for consent for September 6, 2023:  
 
Commissioner Committee Assignments 
  
 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda would adopt the following motion for both items: 
 
I move to acknowledge the consent agenda.  
 
 
 

mailto:parksinfo@ashland.or.us


. 

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

                340 S PIONEER STREET   •   ASHLAND, OREGON 97520 
 
   COMMISSIONERS:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
    Rick Landt              Leslie Eldridge 

Jim Lewis                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          Interim Director 

Jim Bachman  
Justin Adams 

            541.488.5340 
    AshlandParksandRec.org 
   parksinfo@ashland.or.us

 STAFF MEMORANDUM  
 
 
TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioners  
 
FROM: Chair Landt   
    
DATE: August 31, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Commissioner Committee Assignments 
 
 
 

Situation 
Commissioner Seat #1 Vacancy has left Commissioner Committee Assignments Vacant. 
 
Chair Landt is appointing Commissioners to the following Committees: 
Trails Master Plan Review Committee- Commissioner Adams 
Forest Lands Management Advisory Committee - Commissioner Adams 
Recreation Division Advisory Committee - Commissioner Bachman  
 
Commission seats remain open on the following Committees: 
Bee City USA 
Current Parks, Conservation and Maintenance Subcommittee 
Public Arts Advisory Committee 
Parks and Open Space Map Update Subcommittee  
 
Background 
At the April 12, 2023 meeting the commissioners approved that for future committee/subcommittee 
appointments, The Chair of the Commissioners, with the consent of a majority of the Commissioners, 
shall appoint the membership of APRC committees and subcommittees. 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:parksinfo@ashland.or.us


. 

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

                340 S PIONEER STREET   •   ASHLAND, OREGON 97520 
 
   COMMISSIONERS:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
    Rick Landt              Leslie Eldridge 

Jim Lewis                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          Interim Director 

Jim Bachman  
Justin Adams 

            541.488.5340 
    AshlandParksandRec.org 
   parksinfo@ashland.or.us

 STAFF MEMORANDUM  
 
 
TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioners  
 
FROM: Leslie Eldridge, Interim Director  
    
DATE: August 31, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Budget Discussion 
 
 
 

 
Situation 
On March 1, 2023 Commissioners adopted the CIP Budget for the 2024/2025 Biennium.  Since the 
adoption there have property acquisitions and project changes that will necessitate the reallocation of 
capital projects that are funded with Food and Beverage Taxes. 
 
This will not change the total amount of the adopted CIP budget. Individual project funding adjustments 
will be made to accommodate property acquisitions that were approved by APRC and City Council.  
 
Background 
The Capital Improvement Fund is separate from the Parks Operations Fund. CIP is funded with Food and 
Beverage Taxes, System Development Charges (SDC), grants, bonds and loans.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
Adopted CIP Budget 

mailto:parksinfo@ashland.or.us


Description

2023/25 Budget 

Proposal F&B SDC

Other (grant/ 

loan) 2023-24 Totals F&B SDC

Other 

(grant/ loan) 2024-25 Totals

2023/25      Grand 

Total

Dept Payments  (Calle, Briscoe, Garfield) 374,734            187,687                 187,687                187,047          187,047             374,734             

Real Estate Acquisition 384,878            -                         234,878                              234,878                150,000              150,000             384,878             

Repair Perozzi Fountain @ Lithia Park 650,000            -                         650,000                   650,000                -               -                     650,000             

Japanese Garden 100,000            -                         50,000                     50,000                  50,000         50,000               100,000             

Daniel Meyer Pool Rebuild 10,200,000       2,000,000              2,000,000             8,200,000    8,200,000          10,200,000        

East Main Park Development 1,266,100         325,000                 691,100                   1,016,100             -                     1,016,100          

East Main Park Pump Track 75,000              75,000                   250,000                   325,000                -                     325,000             

Kestral Park Bridge 700,000            150,000                 550,000                   700,000                -                     700,000             

Lithia Park Improvements 300,000            75,000                   75,000                     150,000                75,000            75,000         150,000             300,000             

All Parks Master Plan 150,000            150,000                 150,000                -                     150,000             

Facilities Projects (deferred maintenance) 600,000            300,000                 300,000                300,000          300,000             600,000             

Oak Knoll Golf Course Improvements 550,000            550,000                 550,000                -                     550,000             

Alternative Irrigation Improvements 100,000            50,000                   50,000                  50,000            50,000               100,000             

Ashland Creek Park Basketball/Sports Court 100,000            -                         -                       100,000          100,000             100,000             

Capital Outlay/ Trails 350,000            175,000                 175,000                175,000          175,000             350,000             

General Maintenance Trx to GF (sinking/depreciation equipment fund) 845,090            422,545                 422,545                422,545          422,545             845,090             

ICC Irigation Control 200,000            100,000                 100,000                100,000          100,000             200,000             

Total 16,945,802       4,560,232           234,878                          2,266,100             7,061,210          1,409,592     150,000           8,325,000  9,884,592        16,945,802          



. 

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

                340 S PIONEER STREET   •   ASHLAND, OREGON 97520 
 
   COMMISSIONERS:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
    Rick Landt              Leslie Eldridge 

Jim Lewis                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          Interim Director 

Jim Bachman  
Justin Adams 

            541.488.5340 
    AshlandParksandRec.org 
   parksinfo@ashland.or.us

 STAFF MEMORANDUM  
 
 
TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioners  
 
FROM: Vice Chair, Bachman   
    
DATE: August 31, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Voting Protocol to fill APRC Position #1 Vacancy  
 
 
 

 
Background: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission (APRC) Position #1 was vacated on July 31, 
2023. The City Charter requires the City Council to elect a replacement within 60 Days. 
 
The Board of Commissioners was delegated the authority to carry out announcing the Position #1 
opening, the procedure for applying to fill that position, vetting candidates that applied, and finally 
selecting a single preferred candidate. 
 
The selection process at the APRC’s Special Business Meeting on September 6, 2023, will follow this 
Voting Protocol Action Item.   
 
Recommendation: APRC Vice Chair Bachman recommends that the following protocol be adopted:  
 

1. Round #1: Each Commissioner will vote for their top three choices, ranking them 1 (1st 
preference), 2 (2nd preference), or 3 (3rd preference). These votes will be tabulated by staff and 
publicly disclosed. If a candidate receives three first place votes, that candidate wins the vote 
and the process ends. Otherwise, those receiving either a first, second or third place vote 
advance to Round #2 

2. Round #2: Each Commissioner will vote for their top two choices, ranking them 1 (1st 
preference), or 2 (2nd preference). These votes will be tabulated by staff and publicly disclosed. 
If a candidate receives three first place votes, that candidate wins the vote and the process 
ends. Otherwise, those receiving either a first or second place vote advances to Round #3. 

3. Round #3: Each Commissioner will vote for their top choice of the remaining candidates. These 
votes will be tabulated by staff and publicly disclosed. If a candidate receives three first place 
votes, that candidate wins the vote and the process ends. If the vote is inconclusive, candidates 
receiving votes advance to Round #4  

mailto:parksinfo@ashland.or.us


. 

4. Round #4: Each Commissioner will again vote for their top choice of the remaining candidates. 
These votes will be tabulated by staff and publicly disclosed. If a candidate receives three first 
place votes, that candidate wins the vote and the process ends. If the vote remains 
inconclusive, the winner will be determined by coin toss. Interim Director Eldridge will toss the 
coin, selecting which candidate is heads and which is tails until a winner is determined.  
 

Model Motion: I move that the voting protocol described above be adopted to select which candidate 
will fill APRC Commissioner Position #1. The result of this election will be immediately reported to the 
Ashland City Manager and Mayor for Council action prior to expiration of the mandated 60-day period.  
    
 
 
 



. 

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

                340 S PIONEER STREET   •   ASHLAND, OREGON 97520 

   COMMISSIONERS:   
    Rick Landt  Leslie Eldridge 

Jim Lewis             Interim Director 
    Jim Bachman 

Justin Adams 
     541.488.5340 

    AshlandParksandRec.org 
   parksinfo@ashland.or.us

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioners 

FROM: Leslie Eldridge, Interim Director  

DATE: August 31, 2023 

SUBJECT: Commission Seat #1 Appointment Recommendation 

Leslie Eldridge resigned from the Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission as of July 31, 2023 to accept 
the Interim Director position for APRC. The Parks Commissioners opened a process on August 10, 2023 
to select a candidate to fill Seat #1 through December 31, 2024.  

The application period opened on August 10 and closed on August 23, 2023 at 5pm. A total of 8 
applications were received by the City Recorder. One of the eight officially withdrew their application 
after the application period closed.  

The applicants for APRC Commissioner Seat #1 are: 

• L. Fernanda Mejia Arroyo
• Julian Bell
• Naiyabingi Budler
• Priscila Franco
• Stefanie Seffinger
• Micheal Stringer
• Daniel Weiner

Individual Commissioners have set up interviews with applicants at the time that this memo was 
written.  

The final recommendation to City Council from the Commissioners will be determined at the September 
6, 2023 Special Business Meeting. Commissioner Landt and Commissioner Bachman will lead the 
deliberations. 

mailto:parksinfo@ashland.or.us
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Aarroyo.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Bell.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Budler.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Franco.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Seffinger.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Stringer.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/APRC/2023/APRC%20Commission/Web_Weiner.pdf


. 

 
 
Electronic Attachments: 
News Release 
Commission Seat #1 Applications  
 



 

 
News Release 
Ashland Parks & Recreation Commission (APRC) 
1195 E Main St Ashland, OR 97520 
AshlandParksandRec.org 
Facebook & Instagram @AshlandParksandRec   
“Fun, it’s in our Nature!”  
 

Application and Selection Process for Position #1 on the APRC Commission  
 
Contact: Rachel Dials, Deputy Director APRC  
Phone:  541.552.2260 
Email:   rachel.dials@ashland.or.us 

  August 10, 2023  

Former Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioner, Leslie Eldridge, has resigned from the 
Commission effective July 31, 2023, to accept the Interim Director role for APRC. Her 
resignation vacates Position #1 through December 31, 2024.  

Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission (APRC) is overseen by five (5) elected officials, 
each serving 4-year terms.1 The mission of the Parks and Recreation Commission is to provide 
and promote recreational opportunities and to preserve and maintain public lands. The 
Commission holds regular business meetings the 2nd Wednesday each month, and study 
sessions are typically held the 1st Wednesday of the month. All Commissioners serve on at 
least one APRC subcommittee focused on specific service areas offered by APRC, which 
include, but are not limited to Senior Services, Recreation, Parks Maintenance and 
Conservation, and Long-Range Planning.  

The deadline to apply for Position #1 on the Parks and Recreation Commission is Wednesday, 
August 23, 5 p.m. The Commission will lead the vetting process of applications. The 
appointee's term of office shall begin immediately upon appointment and shall continue until 

http://ashlandparksandrec.org/
http://facebook.com/ashlandparksandrec
http://instagram.com/ashlandparksandrec
mailto:rachel.dials@ashland.or.us


the end of current term of office. This position will be up for election in November of 2024. 
Interested applicants may apply online at ashland.or.us.  

For more information on submitting an application, including special assistance on 
accessing an application, please contact the Clerk of the Council Pro Tem, Dana Smith, 
recorder@ashland.or.us  541.488.5307. For general questions about the Commission, please 
contact APRC Deputy Director, Rachel Dials, or 541.488.5340.  

For information on APRC visit AshlandParksandRec.org. Information on the City of Ashland at 
ashland.or.us.  

 
1 Article XIX of the City Charter establishes the position of Park Commissioner as an elected position. Article XXII establishes the 
Recreation Commission and states that the positions of Recreation Commissioner shall be filled by the elected Park Commissioners. 

 

 

#end 

 

  

https://www.ashland.or.us/FormPageBS.asp?FormID=299
mailto:recorder@ashland.or.us
http://ashlandparksandrec.org/
http://ashland.or.us/
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/Charter/ARTICLE%2019%20Park%20Commission.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/SIB/files/ARTICLE_22_Recreation_Commission.pdf

























































	V. Consent.pdf
	STAFF MEMORANDUM
	Commssioner Committee Assignments Memo9.6.23.pdf
	STAFF MEMORANDUM


	VII a CIP DIscussion.pdf
	STAFF MEMORANDUM

	VII. b Commissioner Seat #1 Selection Process.pdf
	STAFF MEMORANDUM

	VII. c Commssioner Seat #1 Selection.pdf
	STAFF MEMORANDUM
	APRC_VacancyCommission8.10.23.pdf
	News Release
	Ashland Parks & Recreation Commission (APRC)




